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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANC; )
Exterior - General: The house is a large, brick, gambrel-roofed
structure. It is of conventional five bay, 2% story Federal center
hall design. T

CONDITION

Masonry: The foundation (excluding later porches) is of field stone
and measures L8' 2" x 36! S", The front foundation wall is ashlar faced
and extends about two feet above grade._ Brickwork of the East (front)
and North walls of the house is laid in Flemish bond, and the less prom-
inent West and South walls are of English garden wall bond. Bricks were
made at the site, using clay from a nearby hilldide. Sills, lintels,
and keystones of the doors and windows are made of the =ame stone as the
front foundation facing. Four large chimneys (a pair at each end) ex-
tend 38' above grade and are capped with five ornamental brick courses.
A small fifth chimney was addedto accomodate a modern furnace and is not
visible from the front or ends of the house. A large brick beehive oven
originally projected from the south wall but was removed circa 192%,
when a side porch was added. A front porch was added at the same time.

Fenestration: The five bays on the front of the house are uniformly
spaced. Bays at the rear of the house are correspondingly placed, but
some of these are blank, The pairs ofend windows on the first and second
floors are set very wide, having two fireplaces between. Sash is glazed
six over six, except for the tall windows at each end of the attic, which
are twelve over twelve and surmounted by a semi-circulat fan light. The
rear door is somewhat off center due to stairway location. A window
opens onto the stair landing between the flirst and second floors.

g Roof: Proportions of the gambrel roof seemto be a regional peculiar-
ity in this locale. The span between purlins is only one third of the
total roof span, and the roof pitch at the eaves is no steeper than that
of gable roofs of the period. Several diagonal slate courses are worked
into patterns which somewhat relieve the large expanse of front roof slope.
The roof has been rebuilt at least twice, and it is not known if t he pat-
terns are old or even if the roofing was originally slate,

Other Buildings: A two story wooden structure, dating to before 1900,
served as summer kitchen and wash house. An attached garage was a~1955 ° -
structure., A small frame sheep or pig shed was built at about the same
time.as a stone spring house - 1925, '

House Interior: The house is bisected by a wide central hall giving
access to the major rooms. Two parlors are on the right upon entering
the front door, while on the left the diming room is at thefront and the
kitchen at the rear. In the corresponding locations upstairs are four
bedrooms. A bath is at the fromt end of the upstairs hall, which may
originally have been a small bedroom or a sewing room. The stairway en-
circles an open well and extends tothe attic, with landings between first
and second and between second and attic floors.

Continued
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architectually this is one of the notable Federal houses of Hunter-
dom County. It is the third oldest brick house in the county and is a
fine specimen for its time and locale. Most of the structure and details
are either original or date from the remodélling of 1836,

The house is of some interest in local history. It was probably
built circa 1800 by John Bray, of the prominent Hunterdon family, He had
the singular distiriction of fighting side by side with his father and
his son Andrew at the batile of Monmouth. He was Lebancn tax assessor
and master of the post office at Bray's Hill, His will mentions a tanner)
and distillery as well as the subject "plantation" left to his son

John W,

in changing the name of Hunt's Mills to Clinton.
to Peter H, Hoffman of a dominant Lebanon family.

In 1830 he sold the houd
Hoffman was a founder

and charter councilman of Clinton Township, which split off from Lebanon
township in 1840, The property remained in Hoffman family ownership until

1920.

Congressional Representation

Honorable Clifford P. Case - U,S. Senator
Honorable Harrison A. Williams - U.S. Senator
Honorable Dominick V. Daniels - Congressman

(1L4th Congressiénal District)

b

John W. Bray married a Grandin daughter and later was instrumentgl

e




Bray family genealogy in John E. Stillwell "Early Settlers of N.J.
and their Descendents", reprint, Genealogical Publishing Co.
Baltimore, 1970.

Bray and Hoffman genealogy in records of the Hunterdon County Historical
Society, Flemington.,

Abstracts ofwills and marriage records in the New Jersey Archives first
series,

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGI TUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
N ° ° b 38" 137 | 7h° s1T 3"
NE o ’ - (-] » »
SE [+] ) ] o » »
SW ° . . o . .
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 3
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: CODE | counNTY CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: . CODE

NAME AND TITLE:

John M. Matsen, Ph.D,

ORGANIZATION DATE

STREET AND NUMBER:

Bray's Hill Road

CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE

Annan@ale'

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-

: if thi rty is included i
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law I hereby certify that this property is included in the

89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion National Register.

in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended

level of significance of this nomination is:
National [} State [} Local é

Chief, Office of Archeology an storic Preservation

e 25773

ATTEST:

Richard J, &ullivan

Title Commi
Envirommental Protection

Date Mag,r l, ]9?2 Date [ /7 ;-3

Owner 4 January 25, 1972
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The present dining room originally‘serve&%ﬂgtkm kitchen, It is
dominated by a large fireplace and high mantel covering most of the South
wall. The oven door and a portion of the beehive brickwork arch remian
to the right of the fireplace opening. Wainscoating was recently added
below the original chair rail. The present kitchen has been reduced in
size by construction of a powder room, coat closet, and cabinets in 1955.
This room also had a chair rail, the last of which was removed in 1966, and

the fireplace mantel is the only woodwork of distinction.

){/ The hallway -and parlors were extensively remodelled in the character-
istic fashion of the 1830's, probably by Peter H. Hoffman, who bought the
house in 1830. Door and window casings are of corner block construction,
with elaborate deeply-carved mouldings. The mantels are of very high re-

L \“1ief mouldings and are supported by Greek revival columns, The space below

the window gillsto t he floor is panelled. Plaster mouldings serve as cornices

those in the rear parlor being elaborate., A large oval plaster moulding im

the center of the hall ceiling surrounds the light fixture. A wide doorway,

closed b+ double folding doers, joins the front and rear parlors, andthis may |
have been cut during the 1830's remodélling, Hall and parlor doors are
grained in a fanciful wood pattern. Wainscoating below the hall chair rail

is new,

S A large hall closet, taking room from the North West bedroom, was built
{ during the 1830's remodelling. This necessitated the bricking up of the
fireplace in that room. Doors from t he North West and North East bedrooms
have since been cut into this closet. Another closet was recently added
in the South West bedroom. Three bedroom fireplaces remain exposed. The
North East bedroom mantel is characteristic of the 1830's,

The post and purlin framing and bracing of the roof is trunnel fastened.
It is clearly visible in the attic and is suggestive of the framing in the
remainder of the house. The a ttic is unfinished.

Exterior Woodwork: The original shutters have long been lost and re-
placements are being obtained, A wide cornice and freeze with return accent
the roof line, Cornice and front door mouldings are deeply cut.




